Georgia Power Company Docket No. 50-321
Hatch Unit 1 License No. DPR-57

During the NRC inspection conducted on October 1 - November 11, 1995, a
violation of NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the "General
Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"” NUREG-1600 (60
FR 34381, June 30, 1995), the violation is listed below:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criteria V, Instructions, Procedures and Drawings,
requires, in part, that activities affecting quality shall be prescribed
by documented instructions and shall be accompiished in accordance with
these instructions.

Procedure 34S0-R43-001-1S, Diesel Generator Standby AC System, Revision
16, step 7.4.1, in part, requires that Attachment 7, Diesel Generator
Fuel 011 System Restoration, be completed after the transfer of fuel oil
between storage tanks. This attachment contains a 1ist of valves whose
positions are to be verified for returning the fuel oil transfer system
to standby. Valve IR43-FOO6A, 1A storage tank transfer pump discharge
valve, is required to be closed by this attachment.

Cortrary to the above:

On October 13, Valve IR43-FOO6A was open during the receipt of diesel
fue'. This resulted in fuel oil from a tanker truck being inadvertently
pumped into the 1A day tank. Approximately 350 gallons of fuel oil
overflowed from the day tank and partially flooded the day tank room.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1).
This violation is applicable to Unit 1 only.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Georgia Power Company is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555,
with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the NRC
Fesident Inspector, Hatch Nuclear Plant, within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be
clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for
each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis
for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and
the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid
further violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Your response may reference or include previous docketed correspondence, if
the correspondence adequately addresses the required response. If an adequate
reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an order or
Demand for Information may be issued as to why the license should not be
modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper
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should not be taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given
to extending the response time.

Because your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR), to
the extent possible, it should not include any personal privacy, proprietary,
or safeguards information so that it can be placed in the PDR without
redaction. However, if you find it necessary to include such information, you
should clearly indicate the specific information that you desire not to be
placed in the PDR, and previde the legal basis to support your request for
withholding the information from the public.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 6th day of December 1995



